
NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Board Agenda Memo 

 
 
MEETING DATE: December 16, 2025 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: George Schureck, Director of Building 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution ratifying Ordinance No. 02-2025 and Resolution 23-2025 of the 

Truckee Fire Protection District, which adopt the 2025 California Fire Code 
with amendments related to local climatic, geographic, and topographic 
conditions, and delegating enforcement of the Ordinance to the Chief of the 
Truckee Fire Protection District 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution. 
 
FUNDING:  
No direct fiscal impact to the county. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Truckee Fire Protection District (TFPD) is requesting the Board ratify its Ordinance No. 02-
2025 and Resolution 23-2025, which adopt the 2025 California Fire Code as amended due to specific 
local climatic, geographic, and topographic conditions. California Health and Safety Code Section 
13869.7 requires the legislative body of the city or county where the ordinance will apply to ratify, 
modify or deny the adopted ordinance. The Board must also delegate enforcement of the ordinance 
to either the Fire District (or its representative) or the Chief Building Official. 
 
 
Attachments:   

1. Resolution Ratifying Ordinance No. 02-2025 and Resolution 23-2025 
2. Truckee Fire Protection District Ordinance No. 02-2025 and Resolution No. 23-2025 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Item Initiated by: Claire Swanson, Administrative Analyst  
 
Approved by: Geroge Schureck, Director of Building 

Community Development Agency 

Building Department 
buildingdept@nevadacountyca.gov 
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Trisha Tillotson, 

Community Development Agency Director 

George Schureck, 

Director of Building 
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